From: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 December 2024 16:53

To: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Application for a Premises Licence- 78 West Green Road, Tottenham, London
N15 5NS (WK/614549) NOISE REP

APP C

From: Jennifer Barrett <Jennifer.Barrett@Haringey.gov.uk>

Sent: 25 November 2024 23:58

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Application for a Premises Licence- 78 West Green Road, Tottenham, London
N15 5NS (WK/614549)

Dear Licensing Team

The Noise and Nuisance Team are concerned that the application lacks detail — they
describe the business as a “Latino restaurant” and make no reference to requirement for
regulated entertainment (such as live or recorded music provided for patrons post 11pm).
We are also concerned that the hours requested for the offer of late-night refreshments and
off sales as late as 02:00hours on Friday and Saturday may give rise to public nuisance or
contribute to crime and disorder. They have also requested opening times until 01:00 hours
on other days with does not offer local residents much respite from public nuisance since
they have also requested opening times as early as 07:00hours.

We are regularly called to visit and investigate complaints about loud music, public nuisance
and crime associated with premises in West Green Road and the applicant has not provided
sufficient detail about the measures they will take to counteract this. West Green Road is a
mixed-use area (commercial and residential premises the main uses here).

The applicant has provided an operating scheduled but many of the conditions therein lack
detail or are not clear about how they will uphold all 4 of the licencing objectives. We have
not been able to contact the applicant to request further information or clarification and
therefore recommend this application is refused.

Yours sincerely

Jennifer Barrett
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Noise and Nuisance Team Manager

Community Safety & Enforcement, Stronger and Safer Communities, Haringey Council
9™ Floor, Alexandra House, 10 Station Road, Wood Green, London N22 7TR.

T: 07989 223 970, E: Jennifer.barrett@haringey.gov.uk

www.haringey.gov.uk

twitter@haringeycouncil

facebook.com/haringeycouncil

Please consider the environment before printing this email

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege
and are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed.
Any unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the system administrator at Haringey
Council immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which might affect any
computer or system into which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted for any loss or
damage from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from external third party
organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant
legislation.
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